
 

HERMON LABORATORIES   

 

       September 13, 2006 
 

American TCB 
6731 Whittier Ave 
Suite C110 
McLean, VA 22101 
Attn: Mr. Timothy Johnson, Examining Engineer 
 
RE: your e-mail dated September 10, 2006; Airspan Networks Ltd. 
FCC ID: PIDASMAX58, ATCB003949 
 

 

Dear Mr. Johnson,  
Please find below the answers to your questions.  

1) The photograph 9 was added, the exhibit “Internal_photos_17234_rev1” was uploaded on September 
13, 2006. 

2) The label was corrected, the file “Label_location_17234_rev1” was uploaded on September 13, 2006 

3) The new photographs, file “External_photos_17234_rev1” was uploaded on September 13, 2006. The 
photographs 1, 2, 3 in “Internal_photos_17234_rev1” were changed. 

4) The adjusted file “RF_evaluation_17234_rev1” was uploaded on September 13, 2006.  

5) You are right, the provided schematics were not correct. New files, “Schematic_diagram_17234_rev1” 
and “Confidentiality_letter_17234_rev1” were uploaded on September 13, 2006. 

6) The corrected “User_Manual_17234_rev1” was uploaded on September 13, 2006. 

Thank you for your assistance and support. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 
Marina Cherniavsky, 
certification engineer 
Hermon Laboratories 


